

HSJC Orillia

Monday, December 5th, 2016

MINUTES

Present:	Jean-Marc Pelot (CMHA-Chair), Candice Amey (CMHA-Recorder), Christina Gilbert (CMHA), Julie Doucette (OPP), Beth Johnstone (OW), Jennifer Mather (CMHS), Scott Balkwill (P&P)
Regrets:	Vern Altiman (Enahtig), Charlie Webb (CMHA), Karen Bell (Georgian College), Ashley Stewart (E-Fry), Mandy Berard (RFN)

Item	Discussion	Resolved/Action
Welcome & Introductions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New Member – Christina Gilbert (replacing Kim Cooke who is on a parental leave) Check in complete 	
Review & Approval of Agenda	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reviewed by members 	Approved as circulated
Review & Approval of Previous Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reviewed by members Inquiry about minutes going to group first – not necessary 	Approved as circulated
Provincial HSJCC Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Meeting was on Nov 22/16 “Occupational Stress Injury” – <i>Mental Health Works</i> (mentalhealthworks.ca) MOHLTC – Ontario’s Opiate Strategy – to help prevent Opioid addiction & overdose by enhancing data collection, modernizing prescribing and dispensing practices & connecting patients with high quality addiction to treatment services. <i>Patch for Patch</i> program (take your patch back to pharmacist to get the next one) – part of harm reduction strategy – increase number of chronic pain clinics 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Issue Management Plan topic discussion: “Forensic Patient Transfer Responsibilities” • Mid-year work plans that PHSJCC plan from 2016-2019 – MOU updates regarding CMHA Ontario with Provincial HSJCC and CAMH. Committee is working towards 2017 Conference • Member Engagement Plan – to improve engagement <i>Goals – 1) to improve communication and collaboration with local and regional HSJCC with one another 2) improve engagement of local and regional HSJCC with provincial 3) increase recruitment of new members</i> 	
<p>Regional HSJCC Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next Regional meeting is Dec 13/16 • Local meetings are Collingwood, Nov 24/16, Orillia Dec 5/16 and Barrie Dec 12/16 • Jill Dunlop from Georgian College will be doing a presentation on Social Entrepreneurship Program at the Regional committee meeting • 2 OPP CIT trainings (Oct-Waypoint & Nov-Orillia) • Mental Health Court (MHC) committee – Federal Crown, Karen Jokinen advocating for drug court svcs • MHC is held once a month in Orillia and Barrie; Doctor Van Impe can see clients through PCVC to enhance utilization of Dr. Van Impe in satellite offices • Midland situation table has started in September • LHIN approved funding for an ACT team in South Georgian Bay (Collingwood); team will consist of 4 people, Psychiatrist (Dr. Maher), RN, RPN and a Case Manager, hopefully to begin services in January 2017 • Subcommittee working toward HSJCC’s Regional Conference scheduled for May 11/17; keynote speaker will be Psychiatrist from Waypoint, Dr John Bradford • Building Hope Project – Orillia hub shelter model; committee meets once a month, zoning has just been approved. Eventual goal is to have a new shelter servicing women, men and families and to also house other MH and Addiction services, all at one location 	
<p>Round Table Updates</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Julie (OPP); Role has changed – taking over Orillia Situation Table in New Year. CIT training went well. Community Wellness Fair was a success – for next time will advocate for free parking for service providers. OCAN meets once a month, the City of Orillia gave OCAN \$25,000 to use in the developing committee. DV/MH working group (DV Lunch and Learn) panel to educate service providers (CAS, OPP, 	



	<p>P&P, Greenhaven, VS).</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Beth (OW); Changes to paper drug card for OW & ODSP, now clients who have a prescription will have to take their health card to pharmacy instead of drug cards, has to be valid. Feb 2/17 – Child Support Payments, Canadian Pension Plan Orphan Benefit will be fully exempt as income. Beth will be off from Feb – July 2017. • Jennifer (CMHS); No longer running a Young Adult DBT program, not enough members. Sharron Carson from CMHA is running a group in January that has DBT elements. • Christina (CMHA); Replacing Kim Cooke on this committee while Kim is on a parental leave;no updates • Candice (CMHA); no updates • Scott (P&P); New assistant manager is covering for area manager. Will be providing a more therapeutic approach to clients in the new year, staff are being retrained • Jean-Marc (CMHA); Ashley Strong resigned – new Barrie youth court worker, Katherine Hunt will begin in March; Evelyn (adult court worker) covering until March 	<p>Action: Beth will try to find a temporary replacement for herself on this committee</p>
<p>Other Business</p>	<p>Shift Briefings for OPP on Mental Health Diversion (MHD) and Mental Health Court (MHC)</p>	<p>Action: Julie and Candice to discuss times in the New Year for Candice to attend and do a Q&A type session with OPP officers about MHD and MHC</p>

Next Meeting:
March 6th 2016
12:30pm
Barnfield Point
500 Atherley Road, Orillia